
 
REGULAR MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024  
12:00 P.M.  

228 TEXAS AVENUE, SUITE A, NEW BOSTON, TX 75570 
 
Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of 
Directors of the Riverbend Water Resources District will conduct a meeting; open to the public, on 
Wednesday, May 22, 2024, at 12:00 p.m., at the Riverbend Water Resources District (“Riverbend”) 
office, in the Conference Room located at 228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, TX 75570. 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or executive 

session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its attorney (Section 
551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts and donations (Section 
551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing security personnel or devices 
(Section 551.076); or discussing economic development matters (Section 551.087). If the Board of 
Directors makes a determination to go into executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding 
Officer will announce that an executive session will be held and will identify the item to be discussed 
and provision of the Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive session. 
 

A G E N D A 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

 

II. INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the meeting, 
speakers must sign in on the public comment sheet. The time limit is five (5) minutes per 
speaker, subject to the provisions set forth under Section 551.007 of the Texas Government 
Code. 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding April 24, 2024 Regular Meeting minutes  

 
 



 

V. REPORTS 
 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin 

Authority. 
 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center. 
 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with AR-TX REDI. 
 

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 
The Board of Directors will consider, discuss, and if appropriate, take action on the 
following item(s): 
 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing 

the Executive Director/CEO to report compliance with required cybersecurity 
training. 
 
House Bill 3834 required state and local government employees to complete a certified 
training program for cybersecurity. The Texas Department of Information Resource 
(DIR) in consultation with the Texas Cybersecurity Council is required to certify at 
least five cybersecurity training programs so state and local government employees can 
meet the training requirements. RWRD is defined as a local government for the 
purposes of cybersecurity requirements.   Local governments must certify their training 
compliance by August 31, 2024.  The governing body of a local government is required 
to verify and report on the completion of a cybersecurity training program completed 
by employees of the local government to the department and should retain 
documentation pertaining to this requirement. All our staff has completed cybersecurity 
training. This resolution would allow staff to submit the certification to DIR that 
RWRD has met the yearly requirements for cybersecurity training.  There is also a 
Governing Board Acknowledgement Form that each board member will need to sign, 
stating that the district is in compliance with this training requirement.  This will not 
have to be submitted but will be kept for our records annually. 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20240522-01 authorizing the 
Executive Director/CEO to report compliance with required cybersecurity training. 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the 
Executive Director/CEO to execute a new task order to the base contract with Red 
River Army Depot to include funding for design and construction on the new 
Industrial Wastewater Plant. 
 
Staff has been working with RRAD staff for a few years on trying to design and 
construct a new industrial wastewater plant (IWWTP) to replace the current one that is 
original to the depot and built sometime in the 1950’s.  This proposed task order is an 
addition to the base contract with the Army and will be how the Army contributes to 
help pay the debt for the new IWWTP.  This task order is for 20 years and will match 



 

the length of term for our debt amortization schedule.  Our base contract with the Army 

has previously been amended to extend beyond the 20 years needed to retire the debt 

for the IWWTP.  All other terms and conditions of our base contract stay the same.  

Staff recommends approval.  

 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20240522-02 authorizing the 

Executive Director/CEO to execute a new task order to the base contract with Red 

River Army Depot to include funding for design and construction on the new industrial 

wastewater plant. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving 

changes to the rate sheet to include late fees and reconnection fees for delinquent 

accounts. 

 

This item pertains to an update to the fee schedule for Riverbend to include late fees, 

and reconnection fees for delinquent accounts. Currently there are no fees collected on 

delinquent accounts. The proposed addition of late fees and reconnect fees is as 

follows: Any bill not paid by the 15th of the month following the due date on the invoice 

will incur a 10% late fee and service will be disconnected. In addition, a $20 reconnect 

fee will be required before the service will be restored. Staff recommends approval. 

 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 202430522-03 approving 

changes to the rate sheet to include late fees and reconnection fees for delinquent 

accounts. 

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution awarding the 

bid to a vendor for the purchase of a six yard single axle dump truck. 

 

This item pertains to the purchase of a dump truck for the efficient operation of the Wet 

Utility.  An ad was placed in the Texarkana Gazette leading vendors to the Riverbend 

website to obtain the specifications needed on a six-yard single-axle dump truck. Two 

bids were submitted and opened on May 15, 2024. The lowest bid was from Trademark 

Truck & Equipment in New Boston, Texas.  Their bid was within budget and both bids 

are attached to the packet.  Staff recommends approval to award the bid to Trademark 

Truck & Equipment. 

 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20240522-04 awarding the bid 

to Trademark Equipment for the purchase of a six-yard single-axle dump truck.  

 

VII. REPORTS 

 

A. Board Members 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

 

 



 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed 

or executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice 

from its attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); 

discussing gifts and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 

551.074); discussing security personnel or devices (Section 551.076); or discussing 

economic development matters (Section 551.087). If the Board of Directors makes a 

determination to go into executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer 

will announce that an executive session will be held and will identify the item to be 

discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive 

session. 

 

IX. NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, June 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 228 A 

Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Kyle Dooley 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 

Riverbend Water Resources District 

 
*Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the RWRD Board of Directors’ meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or 

services are requested to contact the RWRD Administrative Offices at (903) 831-0091, as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts 

will be taken to make the appropriate arrangements. 



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. A. 

April 24, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Regular Called Meeting 
Riverbend Water Resources District    

Board Meeting Minutes  
April 24, 2024 

228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, Texas 75570   
 

M I N U T E S 
 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of   
 Notice 
 

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website, the Chair, Steve Mayo, President of the 
Board, called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m.     
  

Directors Present: 
Steve Mayo, President  
Lynn Davis, Vice President  
Tina Veal-Gooch, Treasurer 
Van Alexander, Past President  
 
Directors Absent:  

 
Administration Present: 
Eli Hunt, Director of Operations 
Tara Houck, CFO 
Becky Melton, HR Manager/Executive Assistant 
          
Public Present: 

 
Please see the attached list for additional guests.  

 
II. Invocation & Pledge 

 
 Van Alexander led the invocation and the pledge of allegiance. 
 

III. Public Comments 
  
 None. 
 

IV. Consent Agenda Items 
 

Item IV. A. was considered under a Consent Agenda for one single motion of approval. 
 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding March 27, 2024 Regular Called Meeting 

Minutes. 
 



 

  

A motion was made by Van Alexander and seconded by Sonja Hubbard to approve the 
Consent Agenda Item as listed above. The motion passed unanimously. 

V. Regional Entity Reports 
 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin Authority 
(SRBA). 
 
David Weidman, Executive Director, provided that at their last board meeting, the board 
decided to start participating in TexPool for more investment opportunities. They plan to 
publish their entire board agenda packet for more public participation and transparancy.  
Their budget process will begin next month. The board also took advantage of the TWDB 
Flood Infrastructure Grant Program and applied for a grant to cover the $850,000 cost of a 
study on the siltation impacts on flood storage in reservoirs. Mr. Weidman provided that 
he had a good meeting with the metroplex partners that included a presentation by Freese 
and Nichols presenting the report on the yeild report they completed. The metroplex 
partners reaffirmed their commitment to funding SRBA to include additional support on 
projects on a case-by-case basis. No action taken. 
 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center (TAC). 
 
Scott Norton, Executive Director, provided that the board approved the audit at their 
meeting yesterday. The auditor stated that they are in good financial position. They also 
received the GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation award for the third consecutive 
year. There are still over 100 prospects interested in TAC property. They are the state 
finalist for twenty of those projects. No action taken.  
 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Ar-Tex REDI. 
 
Sonja Hubbard provided that Congressman Nathan Moran is scheduling a meeting in DC 

to get some FAA funding. The Arkansas side parcel project is moving slow but it is moving. 
There is a little more aggressive interest in the Texas side parcel of land. No action taken. 
 

VI. Agenda Items for Individual Consideration 
 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the second 
quarter FY 2023 Financial Statements.  

 
Tara Houck presented the second quarter FY 2024 Financial Statements.  
 
A motion was made by Van Alexander and seconded by Tina Veal Gooch to approve 
RESO 20240424-01 approving the second quarter financials. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 



 

  

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the second 
quarter FY 2024 Investment Report. 
 
Tara Houck presented the second quarter FY 2024 Investment Report. 

 
A motion was made by Sonja Hubbard and seconded by Tina Veal Gooch to approve RESO 
20240424-02 approving the second quarter FY 2024 Investment Report. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the Revised 

2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the Revised 2024 Wet Utilities Fund Budget, 
and the Revised 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget of Riverbend Water 
Resources District. 

 
Tara Houck presented the changes to all three budgets. All resulting in a net zero 
adjustment in the budgets.  
 
A motion was made by Tina Veal Gooch and seconded by Sonja Hubbard to approve RESO 
20240424-03 adopting the Revised 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the 
Revised 2024 Wet Utilities Fund Budget, and the Revised 2024 Regional Water System 
Facilities Fund Budget of Riverbend Water Resources District. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
VII.   Riverbend Reports 
 

A. Board Members 
 

No reports. 
 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

Eli Hunt, Director of Operations filled in for Kyle Dooley at this meeting and provided the 
following updates:  

Regional Water System Project: Matt Garcia with Pape-Dawson, provided an update on 
the project. The scoping meetings have been finalized which is one of the milestone steps 
in the Outgrant project with the Corps.  They are still waiting on the signed Memorandum 
of Agreement from the Corps. They have coordinated with the TWDB to realign the 
existing loans to match the spending more appropriately by category anticipated in the next 
2 to 4 years. They have also been coordinating with Mr. Dooley on having the last loan 
closing deadline to be delayed as possible to delay any interest due. 
 
Ultimate Rule Curve and Environmental & Cultural Resources Study: Mr. Hunt  provided 
that we were able to get the $1.5 million to the Corps which is the additional funding to 
award the Cultural Resources Study. This brings the total funding to $3.8 million.  
 
 
 



 

  

Industrial Waste Water Plant: Mr. Hunt provided that we received an email from Russell 
Meadows in the Department of Public Works, stating that Department of Resources 
Management has received all the information needed in order to authorize funding. The 
funding is being processed and this authorization is in the contracting office and will be 
received no later than three weeks from now. Once they get those funds, they will open up 
the task order and Riverbend can move forward with starting the project. 
 
Miscellaneous Information: On April 25, 2023, a TCEQ inspector performed his biannual 
inspection of our water system. We received an alleged violation on the booster pumps at 
the ground storage tanks. The inspector stated that the tanks were operating on a conditional 
approved construction letter from TCEQ in 2017. After several meetings with TCEQ, the 
last of which was held in January 2024, TCEQ stated that in order to resolve this alleged 
violation, that we submit plans and specifications for pressure monitoring equipment be 
installed upstream of the booster pumps. The purpose for this pressure monitoring 
equipment is to prevent the pressure from dropping too low in the TWU transmission  main. 
Stokes and Associates were the engineer of record when the tanks were built. They have 
attended the meetings with TCEQ to get a permanent fix.  They have agreed to install this 
equipment and have presented the contract for Kyle Dooley to sign. It is for no more than 
$30,000. This contract and the specifications must be submitted to TCEQ to resolve this 
alleged violation. The contract amount is within Mr. Dooley’s threshold, and he will get it 
signed and submitted in order to get the project started.  
 
No action taken.  
 

VIII.   Executive Session 

The board did not move into Executive Session. 
 

IX. Next Riverbend Meetings 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend 
Offices, 228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

X.   Adjournment 
 

With no additional business to be discussed, a motion was made by Van Alexander and 
seconded by Tina Veal Gooch to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 p.m. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
The minutes of the Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, held on 
April 24, 2024 were read and approved on the 22nd day of May, 2024. 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________    ______________________________________ 
Steve Mayo, President      Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM IV. A. 

RWRD RESO 20240522-01 

Cybersecurity Training 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20240522-01 
 

ACKNOWLEDGING RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT COMPLIANCE 

WITH HOUSE BILL 3834 REGARDING REQUIRED CYBERSECURITY TRAINING 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, 

Texas Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of 

the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas House of Representatives amended the government code 

by passing House Bill 3834 in June 2019 requiring state agencies and local governments to 

complete a certified cybersecurity training program; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District employees attended via webinar a 

certified training program created by the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) requires that an 

authorized individual employed with each local government, such as Riverbend Water Resources 

District, verify and report on the completion of a cybersecurity training program by employees to 

the DIR and should retain documentation pertaining to this requirement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 

Riverbend Water Resources District, authorizes the Executive Director/CEO to verify and report 

the completion of the cybersecurity training to the Texas Department of Information Resources. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this 22nd day of May 2024 
 
       
      _________________________________ 
      Steve Mayo, President 
 

ATTEST:  
 
 

_________________________________ 
Tina Veal Gooch, Secretary 
 

 



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM IV. B. 

RWRD RESO 20240522-02 

Red River Army Depot  

Contract Amendment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
   

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20240522-02 
 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO EXECUTE A NEW TASK 
ORDER TO THE BASE CONTRACT WITH RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT FOR WATER 
AND WASTEWATER SERVICES TO INCORPORATE FUNDING FOR THE DESIGN 

AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER PLANT 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 
district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 
Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 
District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District entered into an agreement with Red 
River Army Depot (RRAD) for water, wastewater, and industrial wastewater services on May 1, 
2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District contracted with AECOM to conduct a 
feasibility study on the Industrial Wastewater Plant resulting in the decision to the decommission 
the existing facility, construct a lift station and force main, and construct a new plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the financial responsibility for the design and construction of the new plant 
will be Red River Army Depot with the assistance of Riverbend to secure funding for the project.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be and 
is hereby authorized to execute a new task order to the base contract with Red River Army Depot 
for water, wastewater, and industrial wastewater services. This approval also includes obtaining 
funding for the industrial wastewater plant. The contract will be on terms substantially the same 
as attached hereto and further reviewed by general counsel. 
 
 PASSED and APPROVED this 22nd day of May 2024 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Steve Mayo, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Tina Veal Gooch, Secretary 
 
 
Attached: Red River Army Depot Task Order 



 

6 . ISSUE D BY CODE

DAA E32-02-D-0008

1 . C O NTR A CT/ P UR C H. OR D ER /  

    A G RE E ME N T N O .

W 911R Q

2 . D E LI V ER Y  O R DE R / C AL L  NO .

W911RQ24F0049

18P AGE  1  O F

5 . P R IO R ITY

CO DE

8 . DE LIVE RY  FOB

DE ST IN AT IONX
OT HE R

(See Sch edule i f o th er)

ORD ER FOR  SUPPLIES  OR  SER VICES

3 . D A TE  OF OR D E R/ C A L L

2024 May  10

4 . R EQ ./ PU R C H. R E Q UE ST NO .

W4 5G 18409 901F 0

SEE IT EM  6

RE D  R IV E R AR MY  DE P OT

100 J A ME S  C A RLO W  DR IV E

TEXA R K AN A  TX 75501-5000

7.  A DM IN IST E RE D BY  (i f oth er tha n  6 )

( YYYYM M M DD )

1 0 . D EL I VE R  TO FOB  P OI NT B Y  (D ate )

( YYYYM M M D D )
R IV E RB E ND  W ATE R  R E SO U RC E S DI S TRI CT
 K Y LE  D OO LE Y

228 TE XA S  A V E  S TE  A
N EW  B OS TO N TX 75570- 7248

COD E 7F7E59 . CO NT RACT O R  FA CIL IT Y 7F 7E 5

SEE SCHEDULE
1 2 . D ISC O UN T TER M S
N et 3 0 D ays

MA R K IF  B USI N E SS IS1 1 .
SM AL L

SM AL L
D ISA DVA NTA G ED

W O ME N -O W N ED

1 3 . M AIL  IN VO ICES T O T H E ADD RE SS I N BL OCK

See Item 15

2 5 . T O T AL $3,150,000.00

D IR E CTO R ATE  OF  P U B LIC  W O RK S
C O LTON  M A Y

100 J A ME S  C A RLO W  D R IV E  B LDG  421N

TE XA R KA N A  TX 75507- 5000

X

1 7 . A CCOU NT ING A ND AP PROP RIAT ION  DA T A / L OCAL  U SE

CO DE

1 8.  IT EM  NO . 1 9.  SCHE DU LE  O F SUP PL IE S/ SERVI CE S

*  If q u a n ti ty a cce p ted  b y th e Go v ern m en t is  sa m e a s

q u a n ti ty a cce p ted  b elo w  q u a n ti ty o rd ere d  a n d  en ci rcle .

DE LI VE RY /1 6 . 

1 4 . SH IP  T O

Se e  Sch e du le

W 911RQ H Q0303

MARK  A LL
PA C KA G ES AND

PA PERS  W ITH
 ID EN TIFIC ATIO N

NUMB ERS  IN
BLO C KS  1  A ND  2 .

2 3 . AM OU NT

1 5 . P AY M EN T  WI LL  BE M AD E BY COD E

D F A S CO LU MB U S
D F A S - RO CK  IS LA ND  /  J A IQ B AC

A TTN :  R OC K  IS LA N D

P O  B O X 182316
C O LUM B US  O H  43218-2316

Th is  d el iv er y  o r d er/ cal l is iss u ed  o n  an o t h er Go v e rn men t ag en c y  o r  i n  ac co rd an c e w it h  a n d  su b j ect  t o  t erms  an d  co n d it io n s  o f ab o v e n u mb ere d  co n t rac t.

T Y PE CA LL

OF P URCH ASE
O RD ER

SE E S C HEDU LE
24. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

TEL:

EMAIL:

CONTRACTING / ORDERING OFFICER

q u a n ti ty o rd er ed , in d i ca te  b y X .  If d if fer en t, e n ter  a ct u a l

BY:

1If  th is  bo x  is  m ark ed,  sup p lier m us t  sign  Accep tan ce and return  th e fo llo wing n umber o f co pies:X

N AM E  OF CO NT RACT O R SIGN AT URE T YP E D N AM E  A ND T IT LE
( YYYYM M M DD )

D AT E  SI GN ED

ACCE P T AN CE . T H E CO NT RACT O R HE RE BY A CCE PT S T H E OFFER RE PRESE NT ED  BY T HE  N UM BERE D P URCHASE  
ORDE R AS IT  M AY PRE VIO USL Y HAVE  BEE N OR IS NOW  M ODI FI ED , SU BJ ECT  T O AL L OF T HE  T ERM S
AN D CON DIT ION S SE T  FO RT H,  AN D AGRE ES T O  P ERFORM  T H E SAM E .

Re fer en ce y o u r q u o te  d at ed

Fu rn is h  t h e fo ll o wi n g  o n  te rms  sp eci fi ed  h e rei n . REF :

20 . Q UAN T IT Y
O RD ERED /
A CCEP T E D*

2 1 . UNI T 2 2 . U NIT  P RI CE

D IFFE R E NC E S
2 6 .

INSP E CT ED RECE IVE D A CCEP T E D,  A ND CO NFORM S T O T HE
CON T RACT  E XCE PT  AS NO T E D

2 7 a. Q UA NT I T Y IN CO LU M N 20  HAS BE E N

( YYYYM M M DD )

c.   DAT E d.  P RI NT E D NA M E AND  T IT L E OF A UT HORIZ ED
 GOVE RN M EN T  RE PRESE NT AT IVE

b.  SIGNA T U RE  O F AU T HO RI ZE D GO VE RN M EN T  RE PRE SEN T AT IVE

e.  M A ILI NG AD DRESS OF A UT HORIZ ED  GOVERNM E NT  REP RESE NT AT I VE

36. I ce r tif y th is  acco u nt is  co r rect an d  p rop er  fo r  p aym e nt.

g.  E -M AI L ADD RE SSf.   T EL E PH ONE  N UM BER

a.  D AT E
( YYYYM M M D D )

b.   SIGN AT URE AND  T IT L E OF CE RT IFYIN G OFFICE R

2 8 . SHIP  N O. 2 9.  D O VOU CH ER N O. 3 0 .
IN IT I AL S

3 2.  P AID  BY 3 3 . AM OU NT  VERIFIE D
CORRE CT  FO R

3 5 . BIL L  OF LA DIN G NO.

3 4 . CH ECK NUM BE R

3 7 . RE CE IVED  A T 3 8 . RE CE IVED  BY 
( YYYYM M M DD )

3 1 . PA YM E NT

CO M PL E T E
PA RT IAL
FINA L

PA RT IAL

FINA L

DD Form  1155, DEC 2001 PREVIO US E DI T IO N I S OBSOL E T E .

39 .  DA T E  RECE IVE D 4 0 . T OT A L
CON T AI NE RS

4 1.  S/R ACCO UNT  N O. 4 2 . S/R VOU CH ER N O.

ADD RE S S
AND
NAM E



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 2 of 18 
 

 

Section B - Supplies or Services and Prices 
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2400  1 Lot $3,150,000.00 $3,150,000.00 NTE 
 Base Year 24/25 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
MILSTRIP: W45G18409901F0 
PURCHASE REQUEST NUMBER: W45G18409901F0 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,150,000.00 
 
 ACRN AA 

CIN: W45G18409901F00001 
 

 $3,150,000.00 
 

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2401  1 Lot $3,152,863.00 $3,152,863.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 1 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,863.00 
 
    

                   
  
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 3 of 18 
 

 

 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2402  1 Lot $3,155,463.00 $3,155,463.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 2 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,155,463.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2403  1 Lot $3,153,863.00 $3,153,863.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 3 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,153,863.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 4 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2404  1 Lot $3,152,888.00 $3,152,888.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 4 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,888.00 
 
    

                   
  
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2405  1 Lot $3,155,700.00 $3,155,700.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 5 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,155,700.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 5 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2406  1 Lot $3,156,675.00 $3,156,675.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 6 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,156,675.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2407  1 Lot $3,156,669.00 $3,156,669.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 7 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,156,669.00 
 
    

                   
  
 
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 6 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2408  1 Lot $3,155,319.00 $3,155,319.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 8 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,155,319.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2409  1 Lot $3,152,263.00 $3,152,263.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 9 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,263.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 7 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2410  1 Lot $3,153,000.00 $3,153,000.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 10 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,153,000.00 
 
    

                   
  
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2411  1 Lot $3,153,131.00 $3,153,131.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 11 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,153,131.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 8 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2412  1 Lot $3,154,381.00 $3,154,381.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 12 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,154,381.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2413  1 Lot $3,156,975.00 $3,156,975.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 13 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,156,975.00 
 
    

                   
  
 
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 9 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2414  1 Lot $3,153,138.00 $3,153,138.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 14 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,153,138.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2415  1 Lot $3,152,094.00 $3,152,094.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 15 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,094.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 10 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2416  1 Lot $3,152,681.00 $3,152,681.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 16 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,681.00 
 
    

                   
  
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2417  1 Lot $3,153,738.00 $3,153,738.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 17 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,153,738.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 11 of 18 
 

 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2418  1 Lot $3,154,100.00 $3,154,100.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 18 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,154,100.00 
 
    

                   
 
 
 

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2419  1 Lot $3,152,606.00 $3,152,606.00  
OPTION Ordering Period 19 

FFP 
This Task order is being issued as a 20 year Task Order for contribution in aid of 
construction IAW DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste 
Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water Resources District. This 
yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2023, All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base 
Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
FOB: Destination 
PSC CD: S114 
  

 

   
  
 
 NET AMT $3,152,606.00 
 
    

                   
  



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 12 of 18 
 

 

Section E - Inspection and Acceptance 
 
 
 
 
INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE TERMS 
 
Supplies/services will be inspected/accepted at: 
 
CLIN  INSPECT AT  INSPECT BY  ACCEPT AT  ACCEPT BY  
2400  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2401  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2402  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2403  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2404  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2405  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2406  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2407  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2408  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2409  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2410  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2411  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2412  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2413  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2414  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2415  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2416  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2417  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2418  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  
2419  Destination  Government  Destination  Government  



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 13 of 18 
 

 

Section F - Deliveries or Performance 
 
 
 
 
DELIVERY INFORMATION 
 
CLIN  DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC / 

CAGE  
          
2400  POP 10-MAY-2024 TO 

09-MAY-2025  
N/A  DIRECTORATE OF PUBLIC WORKS 

COLTON MAY 
100 JAMES CARLOW DRIVE BLDG 421N 
TEXARKANA TX 75507-5000 
903-334-4024 
FOB:  Destination  

W911RQ  

          
2401  POP 10-MAY-2025 TO 

09-MAY-2026  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2402  POP 10-MAY-2026 TO 

09-MAY-2027  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2403  POP 10-MAY-2027 TO 

09-MAY-2028  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2404  POP 10-MAY-2028 TO 

09-MAY-2029  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2405  POP 10-MAY-2029 TO 

09-MAY-2030  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2406  POP 10-MAY-2030 TO 

09-MAY-2031  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2407  POP 10-MAY-2031 TO 

09-MAY-2032  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2408  POP 10-MAY-2032 TO 

09-MAY-2033  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2409  POP 10-MAY-2033 TO 

09-MAY-2034  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2410  POP 10-MAY-2034 TO 

09-MAY-2035  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2411  POP 10-MAY-2035 TO 

09-MAY-2036  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2412  POP 10-MAY-2036 TO 

09-MAY-2037  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 14 of 18 
 

 

2413  POP 10-MAY-2037 TO 
09-MAY-2038  

N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 
FOB:  Destination  

W911RQ  

          
2414  POP 10-MAY-2038 TO 

09-MAY-2039  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2415  POP 10-MAY-2039 TO 

09-MAY-2040  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2416  POP 10-MAY-2040 TO 

09-MAY-2041  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2417  POP 10-MAY-2041 TO 

09-MAY-2042  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2418  POP 10-MAY-2042 TO 

09-MAY-2043  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  

          
2419  POP 10-MAY-2043 TO 

09-MAY-2044  
N/A  (SAME AS PREVIOUS LOCATION) 

FOB:  Destination  
W911RQ  



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 15 of 18 
 

 

Section G - Contract Administration Data 
 
 
 
 
ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 
 
AA: 97X4930AAPP 6DAAPPZGD07920000233L3E0000W45G18409901F05DR025S41117  
AMOUNT: $3,150,000.00  
        
ACRN  CLIN/SLIN  CIN  AMOUNT  
        
AA  2400  W45G18409901F00001  $3,150,000.00  



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 16 of 18 
 

 

Section I - Contract Clauses 
 
CONNECTION AND SERVICE CHARGES 
This Task order is being issued as a 20-year Task Order for contribution in aid of construction IAW DFARS 
241.202 (1) (iv) in support of a new Industrial Waste Water Treatment Plant, constructed by Riverbed Water 
Resources District. This yearly facility charge shall be in accordance with Wastewater System Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2023,  
DFARS 241.202 (1) (iv) Connection and service charges, nonrefundable.  The Government may pay certain 
nonrefundable, nonrecurring charges including service initiation charges, a contribution in aid of construction, 
membership fees, and charges required by the supplier's rules and regulations to be paid by the customer.  If 
possible, consider sharing with other than Government users the use of (and costs for) facilities when large 
nonrefundable charges are required. 
Connection charge- 
FAR 41.101 Connection charge means all nonrecurring costs, whether refundable or nonrefundable, to be paid by 
the Government to the utility supplier for the required connecting facilities, which are installed, owned, operated, 
and maintained by the utility supplier (see Termination liability). 
All other terms, and conditions remain the same IAW Base Contract DAAE32-02-D-0008. 
 
  
 
CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY FULL TEXT 
 
 
252.232-7006  WIDE AREA WORKFLOW PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS (JAN 2023) 
  
(a) Definitions. As used in this clause— 
 
“Department of Defense Activity Address Code (DoDAAC)” is a six position code that uniquely identifies a unit, 
activity, or organization. 
 
“Document type” means the type of payment request or receiving report available for creation in Wide Area 
WorkFlow (WAWF). 
 
“Local processing office (LPO)” is the office responsible for payment certification when payment certification is 
done external to the entitlement system. 
 
“Payment request” and “receiving report” are defined in the clause at 252.232-7003, Electronic Submission of 
Payment Requests and Receiving Reports. 
 
(b) Electronic invoicing. The WAWF system provides the method to electronically process vendor payment requests 
and receiving reports, as authorized by Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement (DFARS) 252.232-
7003, Electronic Submission of Payment Requests and Receiving Reports. 
 
(c) WAWF access. To access WAWF, the Contractor shall— 
 
(1) Have a designated electronic business point of contact in the System for Award Management at 
https://www.sam.gov; and 
 
(2) Be registered to use WAWF at https://wawf.eb.mil/ following the step-by-step procedures for self-registration 
available at this web site. 
 
(d) WAWF training. The Contractor should follow the training instructions of the WAWF Web-Based Training 
Course and use the Practice Training Site before submitting payment requests through WAWF. Both can be 
accessed by selecting the “Web Based Training” link on the WAWF home page at https://wawf.eb.mil/. 
 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 17 of 18 
 

 

(e) WAWF methods of document submission. Document submissions may be via web entry, Electronic Data 
Interchange, or File Transfer Protocol. 
 
(f) WAWF payment instructions. The Contractor shall use the following information when submitting payment 
requests and receiving reports in WAWF for this contract or task or delivery order: 
 
(1)  Document type. The Contractor shall submit payment requests using the following document type(s): 
 
(i) For cost-type line items, including labor-hour or time-and-materials, submit a cost voucher. 
 
(ii) For fixed price line items— 
 
(A) That require shipment of a deliverable, submit the invoice and receiving report specified by the Contracting 
Officer. 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
(Contracting Officer: Insert applicable invoice and receiving report document type(s) for fixed price line items that 
require shipment of a deliverable.) 
 
(B) For services that do not require shipment of a deliverable, submit either the Invoice 2in1, which meets the 
requirements for the invoice and receiving report, or the applicable invoice and receiving report, as specified by the 
Contracting Officer. 
 
2 in 1____________________________________________________________ 
 
(Contracting Officer: Insert either “Invoice 2in1” or the applicable invoice and receiving report document type(s) for 
fixed price line items for services.) 
 
(iii) For customary progress payments based on costs incurred, submit a progress payment request. 
 
(iv) For performance based payments, submit a performance based payment request. 
 
(v) For commercial financing, submit a commercial financing request. 
 
(2) Fast Pay requests are only permitted when Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 52.213-1 is included in the 
contract. 
 
[Note: The Contractor may use a WAWF “combo” document type to create some combinations of invoice and 
receiving report in one step.] 
 
(3) Document routing. The Contractor shall use the information in the Routing Data Table below only to fill in 
applicable fields in WAWF when creating payment requests and receiving reports in the system. 
 

Routing Data Table* 

Field Name in WAWF Data to be entered in WAWF  

Pay Official DoDAAC  HQ0303 

Issue By DoDAAC  W911RQ 

Admin DoDAAC**  W911RQ 

Inspect By DoDAAC  W911RQ 



DAAE32-02-D-0008 
W911RQ24F0049 

Page 18 of 18 
 

 

Ship To Code  W911RQ 

Ship From Code  ____ 

Mark For Code  ____ 

Service Approver (DoDAAC)  ____ 

Service Acceptor (DoDAAC)  W911RQ 

Accept at Other DoDAAC  ____ 

LPO DoDAAC  ____ 

DCAA Auditor DoDAAC  ____ 

Other DoDAAC(s)  ____ 

 

(*Contracting Officer: Insert applicable DoDAAC information. If multiple ship to/acceptance locations apply, insert 
“See Schedule” or “Not applicable.”) 

(**Contracting Officer: If the contract provides for progress payments or performance-based payments, insert the 
DoDAAC for the contract administration office assigned the functions under FAR 42.302(a)(13).) 

(4) Payment request. The Contractor shall ensure a payment request includes documentation appropriate to the type 
of payment request in accordance with the payment clause, contract financing clause, or Federal Acquisition 
Regulation 52.216-7, Allowable Cost and Payment, as applicable. 

(5) Receiving report. The Contractor shall ensure a receiving report meets the requirements of DFARS Appendix F. 

(g) WAWF point of contact. 

(1) The Contractor may obtain clarification regarding invoicing in WAWF from the following contracting activity’s 
WAWF point of contact. 

BRANDON.M.BARRETT.CIV@ARMY.MIL____________________________________________ 

(Contracting Officer: Insert applicable information or “Not applicable.”) 

(2) Contact the WAWF helpdesk at 866-618-5988, if assistance is needed. 

(End of clause) 

 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM IV. C. 

RWRD RESO 20240522-03 

Riverbend Water and Wastewater  

Rate Schedule 

 



 

   
 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20240522-03 
 

APPROVING RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT’S WATER AND 
WASTEWATER RATE SCHEDULE FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 

USERS ON THE TEXAMERICAS CENTER FOOTPRINT 
 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 
district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 
Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 
District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is owner and operator of the wet utilities 
for residential and commercial purposes on the TexAmericas Center footprint and for the U.S. 
Army at the Red River Army Depot; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District previously amended the water and 
wastewater rates and fees for residential and commercial customers on the TexAmericas Center 
footprint effective May 1, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District needs to provide for the financial 
stability of the entity in water and wastewater rates that accurately reflect the management and 
operation of the wet utilities to include late policies and fees related to delinquent payments; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 
Water Resources District hereby approves the water and wastewater rates for residential and 
commercial users on the TexAmericas Center footprint. 
 
 PASSED and APPROVED this 22nd day of May 2024 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Steve Mayo, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Tina Veal Gooch, Secretary  
 
 
Attached: Water and Wastewater Rate Schedule 



Commercial Commercial Private Private 1"
Sewer Only Water/Sewer Water/Sewer Sprinkler

$6.50 $3.50 $3.50

$7.00 $7.00 $7.00

Water $3.25 $2.75 $2.50
Wastewater $3.25 $3.25 $2.75

$10.25 $20.00 $16.00 $6.00 $9.75
($/1000) ($/1000) ($/1000)

$20.00 $35.00 $20.00 $10.00 $15.00
Water Rate $10.00 $7.00 $7.00 $10.00
Sewer Rate $15.00 $15.00 $10.00

$5.00 $1.50 $3.00 $5.00
$5.00 $5.00 $1.50

$75.00
$85.00

$250 

Facility Charge Wastewater

Backflow Device Annual Calibration*

*The TCEQ requires an annual back flow calibration. You may have it done on your own or Riverbend can assist you. Riverbend's fee for this service is $75. If you 

choose to have the calibration done on your own, Riverbend is required to have a certificate on file. If Riverbend does not receive that certificate on file at least 20 

days before your annual calibration is due, Riverbend will complete the calibration for you and the fee will be added to your following months' water and sewer 

invoice.

5/22/2024

Standard Sewer Rate ($/1000)

Facility Charge

Total Charge

Fixed Minimum Charge

Facility Charge Water

Customer Service Inspection**

** The TCEQ requires a Customer Service Inspection for all new connections/water meters. This is to prevent cross connections from contaminating the water 

distribution system. Riverbend is required to have a certificate of inspection on file.  The service inspection has to be completed before water service can be turned 

on. The fee will be added to your first service invoice. 

Backflow Preventer Monthly Rental

Any bill not paid by the 15
th

 of the month following the due date on the invoice will incur a 10% late fee and service will be disconnected. In addition, a $20 

reconnect fee will be required before the service will be restored. 

Hydrant/Water 

Standard Water Rate ($/1000)

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT
WATER/SEWER RATE SCHEDULE

APPROVED RATES - EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2024

Commercial



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  
RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  

WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM IV. D. 
RWRD RESO 20240522-04 

Dump Truck Purchase 



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20240522-04 

 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO  

ACCEPT AND AWARD A BID FOR A SIX-YARD SINGLE-AXLE DUMP TRUCK 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District has a need for a dump truck for the 

efficient operation of the Wet Utility; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Director of Operations and Operations Manager published 

specifications and reviewed bids from Ledwell & Sons Enterprises and Trademark Truck & 

Equipment, Inc. The lowest of which came from Trademark Truck & Equipment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be 

and is hereby authorized to award a bid to Trademark Truck & Equipment for the purchase of a 

2025 International six-yard dump truck. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this 22nd day of May 2024 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Steve Mayo, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Tina Veal Gooch, Secretary 

 

 
Attached: Trademark Truck & Equipment Quote 








	Insert from: "New Rates-June 2024-5.13.24.pdf"
	Sheet1


